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From: Lawrence Criscione *®) |T&;m (£.00.6 ¢ X
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2013 5:44 PM Fodosad o A
To: Borchardyt, Bill; edo@nrc.gov; Sealing, Donna; FOIA Resource T
Cc: Billie Garde; sshepherd@cliffordgarde.com; Dave Lochbaum

Subject: FOIA/PA Appeal for request 2013-0108

Attachments: FOIA Appeal for 2013-0108.pdf

Dear Mr. Borchardt or FOIA/Privacy Act Officer:

Please accept this email transmission and the attached document as a FOIA/PA Appeal. | attempted to send
this document earlier today (see email below) but it apparently did not get through your server due to
the aggregate size of the four attachments.

Although | live in (®)®) |1 work in ®)®) | Please do not send documents to my home in

(b)(6) as | will not get them in a timely manner. Please send all written correspondence to me via
email (0)(6) | If your processes will not allow you to do this, then please contact me via

phone or email and | will come by the FOIA desk to pick up the correspondence.

Additionally, | will be on government travel to the Idaho National Laboratory from February 25, 2013 until
March 7, 2013. If there is any reason you cannot accept these FOIA Appeals as submitted, please contact me
by phone (0)(6) lor email ®)©) las soon as possible so | can correct any
deficiencies prior to the 30 day windows closing. | will not be receiving mail sent to my home until March 8,
2013 and will not be receiving mail sent to my NRC mail stop until March 11, 2013 so please do not send time
sensitive correspondence to those locations.

Very respectfully,
Lawrence S. Criscione, PE

(b)(6)

From: (®)©) |

To: rwb1@nrc.gov; edo@nrc.gov; donna.sealing@®nrc.gov; foia.resource@nrc.gov

CC: (b)(6) | bpgarde @cliffordgarde.com; sshepherd@cliffordgarde.com;
louisc@whistleblower.org; dlochbaum@ucsusa.org; [im.riccio@greenpeace.org; )6
paul@times.org; 0)(©) | buntingk@missouri.edu; daviscn@missouri.edu

Subject: FOIA/PA Appeal for requests 2013-0107, 2013-0108, 2013-0109 and 2013-0111
Date: Sat, 23 Feb 2013 17:24:18 -0500

Dear Mr. Borchardt or FOIA/Privacy Act Officer:
Please accept this email transmission and the attached document as FOIA/PA Appeal.

Attached to this email are four letters. These letters pertain to one topic {flooding of the three reactors at the
Oconee Nuclear Station in the event of a catastrophic failure of the Lake Jocassee Dam), two FOIA Exemptions
which the NRC used to withhold information (Exemption 4 and 7F), four separate FOIA requests {2013-0107,
2013-0108, 2013-0109 and 2013-0111) and nine separate documents (ML081640244, ML082750106,
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MLOS0570779, ML091380424, ML(092020480, ML082250166, ML110740482, ML112430144,
ML101730329). Due to their similarities, you can at your convenience treat the attached letters as one
appeal, two appeals, four appeals or nine appeals. All | ask is that you accept these letters in some form as
FOIA appeals and that you correspond with me electronically.

Although | live in (0)(©) | 1 work in ®)®) | Please do not send documents to my home in

(b)(6) |as | will not get them in a timely manner. Please send all written correspondence to me via
email at®)®) | If your processes will not allow you to do this, then please contact me via
phone or email and | will come by the FOIA desk to pick up the correspondence.

Additionally, | will be on government travel to the Idaho National Laboratory from February 25, 2013 until
March 7, 2013. If there is any reason you cannot accept these FOIA Appeals as submitted, please contact me
by phone®)(®) | or email ®)©) | as soon as possible so | can correct any
deficiencies prior to the 30 day windows closing. | will not be receiving mail sent to my home until March 8,
2013 and will not be receiving mail sent to my NRC mail stop until March 11, 2013 so please do not send time
sensitive correspondence to those locations.

Very respectfully,
Lawrence S. Criscione, PE

(b)(6)





